FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

Januwary 17, 2020

Lawrence H. Norton. Esq.
Venable LLP

600 Massachusetts Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20001

Ee: Request for Additional Extension of Time — Michael E_ Bloomberg
Dear Mr. Norton,

I received your request on behalf of Michael B. Bloomberg, dated January 17, 2020, for
an additional 45-day extension of time to file his public financial disclosure report. as required
by the Ethics in Government Act of 1978, as amended. Pursuant to 5 CFE. § 2634.201(g). I
have granted an additional 45-day extension of time until March 20, 2020,

If you need additional forms you should contact the Office of General Counsel, Federal
Election Commission 1030 First Street, N.E.. Washington, DC 20463; Telephone (202) 694-
1650 or toll-free (800) 424-2530.

Sincerely,

Lisa I. Stevenson
Acting General Counsel
Designated Agency Ethics Official



